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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP 202007119 - Victim Services Needs Assessment

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 
Office of Child and Family Services.

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	August 10, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., Eastern Time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	August 25, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	September 1, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., Eastern Time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Page 26, Appendix D Cost Proposal Form: 
Is there an estimated budget range for this project?
	The Department declines to answer.

	2
	Page 26, Appendix D Cost Proposal Form: 
Do you require any additional budget forms such as a budget narrative?
	No.

	3
	Page 6, Scope of Services: 
How many providers are in the sample to receive the VSP questionnaire?
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion.  

	4
	Page 6, Scope of Services: 
Will the state identify the sample of providers to receive the VSP questionnaire?
	No.


	5
	Page 6, Scope of Services: 
Do you anticipate the contractor will provide incentives (and include this in the budget) for those who complete the questionnaires and participate in the focus groups or is that something the state will do?
	It is at the discretion of the Bidder.  Incentives must be approved during the contracting process and determined if allowable pursuant to VOCA guidelines. 

	6
	Page 6, Scope of Services: 
Given the limitations for in person gatherings due to COVID-19, do you expect the focus groups to be held virtually?
	Yes.

	7
	Page 6, Scope of Services: 
Will the state and possibly the providers identify the sample of victims to receive the victim needs questionnaire? 
	No. 

	8
	Page 4, Part I, Section A.  
Would you please post a list (or a link) of all current, direct services funded by VOCA of Maine?
	The following direct service categories are currently funded by VOCA: Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault, Underserved populations including Elder Abuse, Human Trafficking, Survivors of Homicide Victims, Legal Services for Victims, Rural, racial, and ethnic minority Victims of Sexual Assault, Adults Molested as Children, Victims of Driving Under the Influence and Driving While Intoxicated offenses, and other violent and non-violent crimes.

	9
	Page 6, Part II, Section A.  
In order to meet the 75% response rate for victim service providers it would be helpful to know the number of victim service providers.  Can you let us know what the denominator is?
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion.  

	10
	Page 6, Part II, Section A.  
Is there somewhere we can find out more about the VSP performance measures?
	https://ovc.ojp.gov/program/victims-crime-act-voca-administrators/performance-measures


	11
	Page 7, Part II, Section C.  
a. Is the victim population referenced in Project Three intended to be just those victims served by VOCA-funded VSP agencies (i.e., clients) or persons who identify as victims through a survey conducted with a random sample of the Maine population?

b. If the answer is just those victims served by VOCA-funded VSP agencies, what is the number of victims?

c. If the answer is just those victims served by VOCA-funded VSP agencies, have the VSPs been informed they will need to share their victim lists with the winning bidder?  (It would seem that some victims may not want to be contacted.)
	a. It is at the discretion of the Bidder to propose the population sample and size.  The seventy-five percent (75%) response rate should include respondents from across the State.  
b. Refer to the answer to question # 4 of this document.
c. The Bidder shall provide strategies for data collection in order to achieve a seventy-five percent (75%) response rate.

	12
	Part II, Section A (Project One), page 6 How many VOCA-funded VSPs will be eligible to participate in the VSP Questionnaire?
	All VSPs are eligible to Participate in the VSP Questionnaire.  

	13
	Part II, Section A (Project One), page 6 
a. Does the department anticipate one response from each VOCA-funded VSP or will multiple staff at each organization be asked to respond? 
b. If more than one person from each VSP, approximately how many individuals do you anticipate being sent the VSP questionnaire?
	a. The Department anticipates one response per VSP, signed by an authorized official of the agency. 
b. It is at the discretion of the Bidder.

	14
	Part II, Section A (Project One), page 6 
a. Will the department be able to provide a contact list of all persons to be sent the VSP questionnaire, including an email address? 
b. If not, how will this information be obtained by the chosen vendor?
	a. No. 
b. It is at the Bidder’s discretion.  


	15
	Part II, Section B (Project Two), page 6 Given current COVID restrictions on travel and safety precautions related to in-person gatherings, will the Department permit the focus group of VSPs to be held virtually?
	Yes. 

	16
	Part II, Section C (Project Three), page 7 
a. Will the department be able to provide a contact list of all victims to be sent the Victim Needs Questionnaire, including an email address? 
b. If not, how will this information be obtained by the chosen vendor?
	a. No.
b. It is at the Bidder’s discretion.  

	17
	Part II, Section C (Project Three), page 7 Approximately how many victims does the Department anticipate being sent the Victim Needs Questionnaire?
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion.  

	18
	Part II, Section E (Reports), page 8 Please clarify the due date for the final report. Table 2 says the report is due on February 31, 2021.
	February 28, 2021.

	19
	Section III (Cost Proposal), page 14 Does the Department have an expected budget range for this project?
	The Department declines to answer.

	20
	General Budget Question 
a. Does the Department permit financial incentives to increase survey response rates? 
b. If so, are there limitations on the amount or type of incentive that can be offered?
	a. Refer to the answer to question # 5 of this document. 
b. Refer to the answer to question # 5 of this document. 



	21
	Page 8, Part II Section E. Reports

Could you please confirm if reports are requested twice-monthly (on the 1st and the 15th of each month) or monthly (once per month)? 
	Twice per month. 

	22
	Page 8, Part II Section E. Reports

Could you please clarify the Due Date of the Final Report? 
	February 28, 2021.


	23
	Page 6, Part II Section A. Project One 

What currently established performance measures does DHHS plan to track, and are VSPs aware of these measures?
	https://ovc.ojp.gov/program/victims-crime-act-voca-administrators/performance-measures


	24
	Page 6, Part II Section A. Project One

How many VSPs exist?
	According to the RFP, any VSP is eligible to take the Survey.  A VSP is an entity that receives grant funds under the Violence Prevention Program and:
· Is operated by a public agency or a nonprofit organization, or a combination of such agencies or organizations, and provides Direct Services to Victims of Crime;
· Has demonstrated the provision of effective services to Victims of Crime via support and approval of its Direct Services by the community, its history of providing Direct Services in a cost-effective manner, and the breadth or depth of its financial support from sources other than the Department; or substantial financial support from sources other than the Department;
· Utilizes volunteers in providing services to Victims of Crime, unless and to the extent the chief executive determines that compelling reasons exist to waive this requirement;
· Promotes a Multi-Disciplinary Response within the community served, to aid Victims of Crime;
· Assists Victims of Crime in seeking Victim Compensation Program benefits; and
· Does not discriminate against Victims of Crime because they disagree with the way the State is prosecuting the criminal case.

	25
	Page 6, Part II Section C. Project Three 
Does the State possess Victim contact information?
	No. 


	26
	Page 6, Part II Section C. Project Three 

a. Does the State have an estimated number of Victims? 
b. What percent of Victims are minor children, and does the State anticipate allowing proxy responses from adult caregivers?
c. What percent of Victims have access to a reliable internet connection?
	a. No.

b. Minors should not be asked to or participate in surveys. However, adult caregivers may complete a survey based on their experience with services. 

c. The Department does not have this data. 

	27
	Page 6, Part II

Is the State open to additional activities to improve the effectiveness of Projects 1-3?
	No. 

	28
	Page 6, Part II Section A. Project One (1)

Does the State expect geospatial analysis as part of the task: “Creating a Statewide mapping of current services available to Victims”?
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion.  

	29
	a. Is the state’s first time doing this study? 

b. If no, who completed the study most recently?
	a. Yes.
b. N/A.

	30
	What is the budget for this project?
	The Department declines to answer.

	31
	Pg. 6: 

a. How many VSPs are in the database to receive the questionnaire? 

b. Will the state provide the database? 

c. How recently was the database updated? 

d. What other information besides email is in the database (i.e., phone, physical address, etc.) 
	The Department does not have a database of VSPs. 


	32
	Pg. 6: 

a. Does the state truly want one focus group session? 

b. Where will the group be held?
	a. Yes.
b. It is at the Bidder’s discretion.  


	33
	Pg. 7: 

a. How did the state get email addresses for victims? 

b. How many are in the database? 

c. How current is the database (i.e., are the victims within the past 6 months or past year)? 

d. What other contact information is in the database?
	The Department does not have a database of victims or their contract information.
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